

MINUTES

BEAUMONT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING Tuesday, July 23, 2024 (4:30 PM)

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

1.1 The Board President called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District to order at 4:31 pm.

2.0 ROLL CALL

2.1 The Executive Assistant to the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District called roll.

THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE PRESENT: Vice President Melissa Williamson; Clerk Jeff Brown; Member Shawn Mitchell; and Superintendent Mays Kakish.

A quorum was established.

Board President Susie Lara, was absent Member David Sanchez, was absent.

3.0 REVISION, ADOPTION, ORDERING OF THE AGENDA

3.1 The President of the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District called for a motion to revise, adopt, or reorder the agenda.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve the adoption of the agenda'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

4.0 PUBLIC TESTIMONY (CLOSED SESSION 4:30 P.M.)

4.1 The President of the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District opened the floor for Public Testimony on Closed Session items.

There were no requests to speak.

5.0 CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

5.1 The President of the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District called for a motion to adjourn to Closed Session.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District adjourn to Closed Session'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

- 5.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE COMPLAINT Government Code 54957
- 5.3 Consideration of the request for readmission of expelled pupil pursuant to Education Code Sections 48916 and 35146 Student Discipline Case: #202324-07
- 5.4 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Government Code 54957.6 District Representative: Mrs. Jennifer Castillo, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources; Employee Organization: Beaumont Teachers Association
- 5.5 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Government Code 54957.6 District Representative: Mrs. Jennifer Castillo, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources; Employee Organization: California School Employees Association and its Chapter 351
- 5.6 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE Government Code 54957

6.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION AT 6:00 P.M./PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- 6.1 The Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District reconvened in Open Session.
- 6.2 The Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

7.0 SPECIAL RECOGNITION

7.1 The Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District presented the 2024 Summer School Graduates with their High School Diploma.

8.0 PUBLIC TESTIMONY

8.1 The President of the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District opened the floor for Public Testimony.

There were no requests to speak.

9.0 PUPIL PERSONNEL

9.1 Approve the recommended action on the request for readmission of expelled pupil pursuant to Education Code Section 48916 Student Discipline Case: #202324-07

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve the recommended action on the requests for readmission of expelled pupil pursuant to Education Code Section 48916 for Student Discipline Case: #202324-07'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

10.0 ORAL REPORTS

10.1 Report out of Closed Session.

In Closed Session, it was moved by **Shawn Mitchell**, and seconded by **Melissa Williamson**, to deny the appeal of employee number 329350. The vote was Aye: **3** Nay: **0** Absent: **2**. The motion **Carried. 3-0**

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

10.2 Receive a report from the Superintendent and review the District calendar for the months of July and August 2024.

- Gettysburg Leadership Experience (Dr. Brown and Mrs. Williamson shared)
- Summer Feeding Programs and Summer Programs
- Review of District Calendar for July and August

11.0 CONSENT AGENDA

11.1 Approve the Consent Agenda.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees for the Beaumont Unified School District approve the Consent Agenda'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

- 11.2 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 11, 2024.
- 11.3 Approve the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of June 11, 2024.
- 11.4 Approve the commercial warrants and payroll expenditures for the month of June 2024.
- 11.5 Approve the Report of Purchase Orders for June 2024.
- 11.6 Approve the Surplus Equipment List.
- 11.7 Approve donations to the District in the amount of \$7,394.89.
- 11.8 Approve the Travel Request List.
- 11.9 Approve the Consent Contractual Agreements List dated July 23, 2024.

12.0 ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

N/A

13.0 SPECIAL, LEGAL, AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

13.1 Conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

13.2 Conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP), Administrative Regulations (AR) and Exhibits (E) regarding Community Relations as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Shawn Mitchell) Moved, Member (Jeff Brown) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP), Administrative Regulations (AR) and Exhibits (E) regarding Community Relations as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

13.3 Conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Students as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary.

AMENDED - Motion

Member (Shawn Mitchell) Moved, Member (Jeff Brown) Seconded to approve the AMENDED motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Students as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary; however, AR 5126 will be pulled and brought back for a second reading'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2.The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

13.4 Conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Instruction as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary.

AMENDED - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the AMENDED motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Personnel as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary; however, AR and BP 6115 will be pulled and come back for a second reading'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

13.5 Conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Personnel as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Shawn Mitchell) Moved, Member (Jeff Brown) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Personnel as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes Jeff Brown Yes Melissa Williamson Yes Susie Lara Absent David Sanchez Absent

13.6 Conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Business and Noninstructional Operations as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Business and Noninstructional Operations as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

13.7 Conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Facilities as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District conduct a first reading of Beaumont Unified School District's Board Policies (BP) and Administrative Regulations (AR) regarding Facilities as listed in the summary and adopt if a second reading is not necessary'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

13.8 Approve an Affiliation and Use of Facilities Agreement between Mt. San Jacinto Community College District (MSJC) and the Beaumont Unified School District for the Beaumont Middle College High School Program.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve an Affiliation and Use of Facilities Agreement between Mt. San Jacinto Community College District (MSJC) and the Beaumont Unified School District for the Beaumont Middle College High School Program'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent

David Sanchez Absent

14.0 INSTRUCTION AND SUPPORT SERVICES

14.1 Approve a request for a Beaumont High School (BHS) student to take additional classes for the 2024-25 school year.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Shawn Mitchell) Moved, Member (Jeff Brown) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve a request for a Beaumont High School (BHS) student to take additional classes for the 2024-25 school year'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

14.2 Accept the California Department of Education (CDE) Grant Award Notification (GAN) for the Strengthening Career and Technical Education (CTE) for the 21st Century Act also known as Perkins V.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District accept the California Department of Education (CDE) Grant Award Notification (GAN) for the Strengthening Career and Technical Education (CTE) for the 21st Century Act also known as Perkins V'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

14.3 Approve the quarterly report on Williams Uniform Complaints for the fourth quarter of the 2023-24 school year.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Shawn Mitchell) Moved, Member (Jeff Brown) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve the quarterly report on Williams Uniform Complaints for the fourth quarter of the 2023-24 school year'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

14.4 Receive a report of the formal complaints filed in the District for the fourth quarter of the 2023-24 school year.

15.0 HUMAN RESOURCES

15.1 Approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Beaumont Unified School District and the California School Employees Association (CSEA) and its Chapter 351 regarding position adjustments.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Shawn Mitchell) Moved, Member (Jeff Brown) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Beaumont Unified School District and the California School Employees Association (CSEA) and its Chapter 351 regarding position adjustments'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

15.2 Approve Variable Term Waiver Requests for three teachers for the 2024-25 school year.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve the Variable Term Waiver Requests Variable Term Waiver Requests for three teachers the 2024-25 school year'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

15.3 Approve the Certificated Personnel Assignment Order listed on the report dated July 23, 2024.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Shawn Mitchell) Moved, Member (Jeff Brown) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve the Certificated Personnel Assignment Order listed on the report dated July 23, 2024'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

15.4 Approve the Classified Personnel Assignment Order listed on the report dated July 23, 2024.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve the Classified Personnel Assignment Order listed on the report dated July 23, 2024'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

15.5 Approve the Administrative Personnel Assignment Order listed on the report dated July 23, 2024.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member (Jeff Brown) Moved, Member (Shawn Mitchell) Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'The administration recommends the Board of Trustees of the Beaumont Unified School District approve the Administrative Personnel Assignment Order listed on the report dated July 23, 2024'. The vote was: Aye: 3 Nay: 0 Absent: 2. The motion Carried. 3 - 0

Shawn Mitchell Yes
Jeff Brown Yes
Melissa Williamson Yes
Susie Lara Absent
David Sanchez Absent

16.0 REPORTS

16.1 Receive a report from the California School Employees Association and its Chapter 351.

No Report.

16.2 Receive a report from the Beaumont Teachers Association.

No Report

16.3 Receive a report from the Beaumont Administrators Confidential Management Employees Group.

- Thanked Tonna and Tina
- Welcomed Adrian and Richard

16.4 Receive a report from Board Member Melissa Williamson.

- Summer programs and summer work
- Congratulated summer graduates
- Welcomed new management staff

16.5 Receive a report from Board Member David Sanchez.

N/A - Absent

16.6 Receive a report from Board Member Jeff Brown.

Welcomed everyone back

Thanked all employees for summer work

16.7 Receive a report from Board Member Shawn Mitchell.

- New administrators adhering to BPs/ARs
- Policy updates and local conditions
- Summer work

16.8 Receive a report from Board Member Susie Lara.

N/A - Absent

17.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

17.1 Adjourn to Closed Session (if necessary).

It was not necessary for the Board to go back in to Closed Session.

18.0 RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION

18.1 Reconvene in Open Session.

N/A

19.0 REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

19.1 Report out of Closed Session.

N/A

20.0 ADJOURNMENT

20.1 Adjournment at 7:19 p.m.

Jeff Brown, Clerk of the Board of Trustees Beaumont Unified School District